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Mikelle Morra

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Tuesday, April 01, 2008 12:42 PM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; Jodi Cooper; Francis Gutierrez;
Howard Griboff
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status for the week of March 31, 2008

Good Afternoon:

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT the following applications:
ITC-T/C-20071113-00464 - Mada/WorldPoint/XOL

ITC-214-20080313-00144 - BAWAY

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED from streamline:
ITC-214-20080310-00138 - BellVoz,

ITC-214-20080313-00143 - Latin Telecom Trade
ISP-PDR-20080229-00004 - TerreStar Networks Inc.

In addition, regarding ISP-PDR-20080129-00002, Harbinger Capital Partners Master Fund I, Ltd. and Harbinger
Capital Partners Special Situations Fund, L.P., we are still reviewing this matter and request additional time to submit our
response.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Joanne Ongman

NSD, DOJ
202-514-0661

4/1/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2008 4:02 PM

To: ‘'ogheredia@baway.net'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese

Parker; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)"; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; Mikelle Morra; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)"; 'Connors, John';
'Daniels, Douglas’; 'TTelecom'; Thomas Doyle'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'; 'Ongman, Joanne'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: TEL01253.pdf

Baway LLC
ITC-214-20080313-00144

The above listed application has been granted by Public Notice released April 10, 2008; Report No. TEL-
01253, DA 08-840 (attached).

Mikelle

Mikelle Morra

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

4/10/2008



